V.

Liquor and Tobacco Licensing Review Board

Village of Oak Lawn

Oak Lawn Municipal Center
9446 Raymond Avenue Oak Lawn lllinois Cook County
Village Hall Lower Level Conference Room

Tuesday, March 28th 2023 @ 5:00pm
Agenda #2023-2

ROLL CALL
A) Chairperson: Mayor Terry Vorderer
B.) Members: Cheryl Daly, Dist. 1 Terry O'Reilly, Dist. 5
Jan Goetz, Dist. 2 Tom DeMatteo, Dist. 6
Jim Oskielunas, Dist. 3 Larry Daly, At-Large
Jack Hopkins, Dist. 4
C) Staff: Michael Marrs, Village Attorney
Dan Brennan, Manager, Economic Development, Recording
Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A)

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes of January 24, 2023, #2023-1.

NEW BUSINESS

A)

B.)

&)

D.)

Liquor License Request for Oalkawn Foodie Inc dba Oak Lawn Foodies at 9652
S. Pulaski Road, Oak Lawn, IL 60453.

New License, Classification — D(Convenience Store).

Liquor License Request for Clancy’s 95" LTD dba Clancy’s 95" at 4636 W. 95t
Street, Oak Lawn Il 60453. Currently holds Liquor License Classification
IV(Restaurant, Liquor, Bar, Entertainment, Video Gaming).

Requesting Classification — N(Beer Garden, Outdoor Service).

Liquor License Request for Shree Ambika4 Corporation dba 7-Eleven, #33913B
at 10220 S. Central Avenue, Oak Lawn, IL 60453.

Change of Ownership. Classification — D(Convenience Store).

Liquor License Request for El Chavis Taquizas, Inc. dba El Chavis Taquizas at

9626 South Pulaski Road, Oak Lawn, IL 60453,
New License, Classification — HV(Restaurant, Liquor plus Video Gaming).

OTHER BUSINESS




A) Mayor’s Proposals

VI. REPORTS

A) Current Gaming Revenue

VIl. ADJOURNMENT




LIQUOR LICENSING & REVIEW COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
VILLAGE HALL AUDITORIUM
9446 RAYMOND AVENUE OAK LAWN IL 60453
Meeting Minutes #2023-1 (1-24-23)

IL

IIL.

IV,

ROLL CALL: Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m.

Chairperson: Mayor Terry Vorderer
Members: Cheryl Daly Terry O’Reilly(absent)
Jan Goetz Tom DeMatteo
Jim Oskielunas Larry Daly
Jack Hopkins
Staff: Paul O’Grady, Village Attorney
Dan Brennan, Economic Development Division Manager and Recording
Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Vorderer.

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES:

A motion was made by Member Cheryl Daly.to approve the prior Meeting Minutes of Nov 22,
2022 #2022-8. The motion was seconded by Member Goelz..

Roll call: C. Daly, yes; Goetz, yes; Oskielunas, yes; Hopkins, yes; O’Reilly, absent; DeMatteo
yes; L. Daly, abstain.

Motion to approve passes: 5-0-1.

NEW BUSINESS:

A.) Liquor License Request for Oalkawn Foodie Inc. LLC at 9652 S. Pulaski Road.
New Business, Classification B(Liquor Store).

Sanju Mathew — Petitioner present.

Mayor Vorderer asked petitioner’s intentions. Mr. Mathew stated he owns Gas
Station/Convenient store at 103™ and Pulaski and is petitioning to open Liquor Store(Class B)
at 9652 S. Pulaski Road. Previous business was a convenient store. Mr. Mathew stated his
customers at gas station walk to his business at 103" and Pulaski Road to purchase convenience
items and those customers express that area around 9652 and Pulaski is in need of store for
convenience items and liquor. Mayor stated that former business at 9652 S. Pulaski carried a
D license(Convenience Store, limited sizes of liquor offered). Small size quantities are not
allowed under Class D. Member Larry Daly recalled former business at 9652 petitioned to
allow the sale of smaller size quantities and was not approved. Mr. Mathew was aware of this
and that is why he is requesting Class B, which will allow the sale of smaller sizes of liquor.
Mr. Mathew stated that smaller offerings are more affordable to local community. Mr. Mathew
stated his convenience offerings would be limited to chips and snack items. Mayor asked for a

motion.

A motion to deny the Liquor License Request to Oalkawn Foodies at 9652 S. Pulaski Road,
Oak Lawn, Hllinois was made by Member Larry Daly and seconded by Member Hopkins..



Mr. Mathew stated he is paying rent and asked if he can change to petition for Class D to be
able to be approved. Mayor stated that Board of Trustees would not be in favor of Class
B(Liquor Store). Mr. O’Grady spoke of the possibility to Amend application to change from
Class B to D. Mr. O’Grady reviewed application and advised, because new floor plan would
need to be submitted, that petitioner needs to start over with process should he decide to apply
for Class D(Convenience Store).

Roll call: C. Daly, yes; Goetz, yes; Oskielunas, yes; Hopkins, yes; DeMatteo, yes; L. Daly,
yes.

Motion to Deny passes: 6-0.

B.) Tobacco License Request for Saba Food Mart Ltd. dba Almahjar Food Mart at 10840 S.
Cicero Avenue, Oak Lawn, Illinois 60453. (Change in Ownership).

Naser Suleiman of 4964 Paxton Rd, Oak Lawn, lilinois 60453 — petitioner present

Mayor Vorderer asked petitioner if this is a gas station, petitioner said no, it is an existing
grocery store that also has a license to sell tobacco. Mayor asked petitioner if he sells liquor.
Petitioner said no. Mayor asked if there were any questions and there were none. Mayor asked

for a motion.

A motion was made by Member Oskielunas to approve the Tobacco License Request for Saba
Food Mart Ltd. Dba Almahjar Food Mart at 10840 S. Cicero Avenue, Qak Lawn, Illinois
60453. The motion was seconded by Member Dematteo..

Roll Call: C. Daly, yes; Goetz, yes; Oskielunas, yes; Hopkins, yes; DeMattco, yes; L. Daly,
yes.

Motion to approve passes: 6-0.

C.) Liquor License Request for Arbuda Oak Lawn Inc dba oak Lawn Wine and Spirits at 10329
S. Central Avenue, Oak Lawn Illinois 60453. Change in Ownership. Class B(Liquor Store).

Vijay J Chaudhari — petitioner present

Mayor Vorderer asked petitioner if he will run business as is. Petitioner said yes. Mayor asked
if petitioner owned any other liquor stores. Petitioner said no, but manager has been in liquor
business for 15 years. Mayor asked if there were any questions. Member Larry Daly had
question. Member Larry Daly said he noticed on paperwork that owner’s residence is listed at
Louisianna. Petitioner stated he is moving here and owns Super 8 in Bridgeview Mayor asked
for a motion.

A motion was made by Member Hopkins to approve Class B Liquor License for Arbuda Oak
Lawn Inc dba Oak Lawn Wine and Spirits at 10329 S. Central Avenue, Oak Lawn, IL 60453.

Seconded by Member Oskielunas.

Roll Call: C. Daly, yes; Goetz, yes; Oskielunas, yes; Hopkins, yes; DeMatteo, yes; L. Daly,
yes.

Motion to approve passes: 6-0.



V. OTHER BUSINESS:

a. Mayor’s Report
No other business to report at this time.

VL REPORTS:

a. Current Gaming Revenue
Mayor Vorderer noted increase in gaming revenue from 2021 to 2022 of about $51,000. Mayor
noted as of now, Oak Lawn has 264 terminals in 45 establishments. Member asked if there was
a cap on terminals and Mayor stated no. As long as new applicant can provide other revenue,
food and liquor, application would be accepted, not so much for gaming only cafes. This
administration and previous administration has done a great job on controlling video gaming in

Village.
VII. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor asked for a motion to adjourn. A motion to adjourn was made by Member Goetz and
seconded by Member Oskielunas.

Voice Vote: All in favor, aye.
Motion to adjourn passes.

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.



Staff Report for March 28, 2023 Liquor and Tobacco Committee Agenda

Oalkawn Foodie Inc dba Oak Lawn Foodies is requesting Liquor License and tobacco sales in change
of ownership(9652 S. Pulaski Road). Previous owner held Classification D(Convenience Store). New

owner is requesting same.

CLASS D LICENSE; Convenience Stores: Shall authorize the storage, distribution and retail sale of alcoholic liquor,
and single servings of beer, in their original packages only, not for consumption on the premises where sold, as an
adjunct to a convenience store. However, the holder of a class D license shall be prohibited from selling any hard
alcohol or spirits in quantities of less than one-fifth ('/s) of a gallon, as well as single servings of beer larger than thirty
two (32) ounces. Single servings of beer shall be kept in a locked display case at all times during which the sale of
beer is permitted, and with only the cashier/an employee being able to unlock said display case. The area set aside
for liguor sales shall not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the floor area of the convenience store. For purposes of
determining the allowable beer and wine sales area, the licensee shall submit a floor plan of the convenience store at
the time of application for the license. Areas of the convenience store, to which access by customers is prohibited,
shall not be counted in the floor area calculation. All beer and wine on display for sale shall be kept in a locked
display case at all times during which the sale of beer and/or wine is prohibited, with only the cashier/an employee
being able to unlock said display case. All extra beer and wine stock shall be kept in a storage room, with access
limited only to employees. No more than two (2) signs, banners, posters or any combination thereof, advertising beer
and/or wine, shall be visible from the exterior of the convenience store. Beer and/or wine may only be sold, given
away or offered for sale in, upon or about the specified premises so licensed between the hours of seven o'clock
(7:00) A.M. and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on weekdays and Saturdays and between the hours of nine o'clock
(9:00) A.M. and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on Sundays.

Application for a Liquor License for Clancy’s 95, LTD dba Clancy’s 95t to add Beer
Garden/Outdoor Service. Business currently holds Classification IV(Restaurant, Liquor, Bar,
Entertainment, Video Gaming). Applicant is requesting to add Class N(Outdoor Service Areas).

CLASS N LICENSE; Outdoor Service Areas: Authorizes an establishment, that already holds a liquor license which
authorizes the sale of alcoholic liquor for consumption on the licensed premises (hereinafter the "primary liquor
license"), to also sell alcoholic liquor for consumption in an outdoor service area which can be accessed from the
licensed premises. The hours during which alcoholic liquor may be sold and the conditions applicable to such sales,
as applicable to the primary liquor license, shall also be applicable to the service of alcoholic liquor in the outdoor
service area under the class N liquor license. A class N liquor license may be authorized subject to the licensee's
compliance with such additional terms and conditions as may be necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare
of the general public and those residents of the village in the area surrounding the licensed establishment. A
temporary class N liquor license may be applied for in relation to a special event of no more than one day. No more
than three (3) temporary class N liquor licenses may be issued to the same licensee within any twelve (12) month
period. Video gaming as defined under the lllinois video gaming act, 230 lllinois Compiled Statutes 40/1 et seq., shall
not be allowed in the outdoor service area of a class N licensed premises.




Application for a Liquor License for Shree Ambika5 Corporation dba 7-Eleven, #33913B at 10220 S.
Central Avenue, Oak Lawn, IL 60453. Change in Ownership. Classification D(Convenience Store).

CLASS D LICENSE; Convenience Stores; Shall authorize the storage, distribution and retail sale of alcoholic liquor,
and single servings of beer, in their original packages only, not for consumption on the premises where sold, as an
adjunct to a convenience store. However, the holder of a class D license shall be prohibited from selling any hard
alcohol or spirits in quantities of less than one-fifth ('/s) of a gallon, as well as single servings of beer larger than thirty
two (32) ounces. Single servings of beer shall be kept in a locked display case at all times during which the sale of
beer is permitted, and with only the cashier/an employee being able to unlock said display case. The area set aside
for liquor sales shall not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the floor area of the convenience store. For purposes of
determining the allowable beer and wine sales area, the licensee shall submit a floor plan of the convenience store at
the time of application for the license. Areas of the convenience store, to which access by customers is prohibited,
shall not be counted in the floor area calculation. All beer and wine on display for sale shall be kept in a locked
display case at all times during which the sale of beer and/or wine is prohibited, with only the cashier/an employee
being able to unlock said display case. All extra beer and wine stock shall be kept in a storage room, with access
limited only to employees. No more than two (2) signs, banners, posters or any combination thereof, advertising beer
and/or wine, shall be visible from the exterior of the convenience store. Beer and/or wine may only be sold, given
away or offered for sale in, upon or about the specified premises so licensed between the hours of seven o'clock
(7:00) A.M. and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on weekdays and Saturdays and between the hours of nine o'clock
(9:00) A.M. and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on Sundays.

Application for a Liquor License for El Chavis Taquizas, Inc. dba El Chavis Taquizas at 9626 S.
Pulaski Road, Oak Lawn, IL 60453. New License, Classification - HV(Restaurant, Liquor, No Bar
Permitted, plus Video Gaming).

CLASS HV LICENSE; Restaurant, Liquor, No Bar Permitted: Shall authorize the sale of alcoholic liquor in conjunction
with the sale of food only. No bar shall be permitted. No alcoholic liquor shall be sold, given away or offered for sale
in, upon or about the specified premises so licensed between the hours of two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and seven o'clock
(7:00) A.M. on weekdays and two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and eleven o'clock (11:00) A.M. on Sundays. Video gaming as
defined under the lllinois video gaming act, 230 lllinois Compiled Statutes 40/1 et seq., shall be authorized so long as
the licensee also has a video gaming license issued by the lllinois gaming board in accordance with the provisions of
the lllinois video gaming act and all rules, regulations, and restrictions imposed by the lllinois gaming board; and the
operation of video gaming terminals shall not be permitted during the hours alcoholic liquor sales are prohibited.



o
7 VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
0446 RAYMOND AVENUE
OAK LAWN, L 60453

DATE:
AFFIDAVIT AND SIGNATURES CLASS:

APPLICATION FEE:

LIQUOR LICENSE FEE:

Classification Request: __Q_ *Notes: See Class List

Application Fee: $250

APPLICATION FOR L1QUOR LICENSE First Year Liquor License:
$6,000.00*

*most elossifications

To:  Terry Vorderer, Village President and Liquor Commissioner
9446 South Raymond Avenue

Oak Lawn, IL 60453
L ST SMETHEN , PCresicdonl
(Name of Applicant) (Officer)
of C‘jﬁf_ka_u)n CF:MJ:(__ T A I”“”Dl'.b
(Name of Corporation) ~ (State of Incorporation)

Corporation, hereby make application for a Retail Liquor Dealer’s License for the purpose of
selling and offering for sale at retail, alcoholic liquors, in the Village of Oak Lawn, Illinois, and in
accordance with the Municipal Code of the Village of Oak Lawn, Chapter 10, Article 1V, Section

3 thereof, and I herewith make the following AFFIDAVIT:

AFFIDAVIT

1, So niw M ehh=co __, am being first duly sworn on oath state as follows:
(Name of Applicant / Affiant)

1. Affiant’s full name; :g__@_r)}u ™ ez i s
2. Affiant’s address: S 3520 [ ornipond Pve Glcnvied YL €002y
3. Telephone number: 7735 -£4%9~ /& /¢

If yes, give:

4. Isapplicant a corporation: V£ Q

A. Affiant’s position in the corporation: Jo reticdery™
(Officer)

B. Name of Corporation: D@ lk o s o Foodw e

)t

C. Date and State of Incorporation: j{,)_%ﬁ/ 24 abo) VR e

D. If a foreign corporation, date of its becoming qualified to transact business in
Illinois: N A g e B

14[Page



E. Objects and purposes for which corporation was organized as stated in Articles of
Incorporation/Charter:_ 7 , d & /[ ig ey’ R.be ]

F. Nemes, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, dates of birth,
positions, percentages of ownership of officers and directors of the corporation:

Name: Sc ﬂ_}m }\”O‘M)t\.\')

Address: *‘.?"(1'”3 'ﬂlufnu._‘:pl,_,(f{ HAJL, Gle..nu"c_t-b .j;L' 6002{
Telephone: _ 7113 <54 1& Soc.Sec.No.__[Zb~Lp~012 2

Date of Birth: o ;;-j 2 e ¥ Position:  (Pvresi Jen
Percentage of Ownership: O i ﬂ

T I

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.

Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership;

Name:

Address:

Soc. Sec. No.

Telephone:

Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership: I

Name:

Address:

Soc. Sec. No.

Telephone:

Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

15|Page



G. Managers and persons holding 5% or more of the corporate stock:

Name: elblil At Lowes
Address: RS

Telephone: o SOCEREEE NS il e o
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

5. Isapplicant a co-partnership? N 0 If yes, give:

A. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, date of birth,
percentages of ownership.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: ) Soc.8ec.No.

Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name: e

Address: s

Soc. Sec, No.

Telephone:

Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

B. Date of formation of co-partnership:

6. Name, address and telephone number of premises to be operated under license:
L & SR S Puloal.! Rol, Male Jaron Tl Gulsy

16|Page



7. If applicable, date of filing of the “assumed name” of the business with the County
Clerk of Cook County.

(Assumed Name to be Used) (Date of Filing)

8. Does the applicant own the premises for which the license is sought? N v
If yes, give Trust name and number, if any.

@Fg)

9. If applicant is not the owner of the premises, give:

A. Name, address, and telephone number of landlord:
Qebh & Pulask: [ac 1205 v) Blems &b

QLH“C.%Q .-12,. becy ?

I H R eRe (P LEag

B. Term of written lease, if any:

10, Amount of inventory on premises at present time: $ (%ﬂ

11, Has applicant ever made application for a State or local liquor license in the past?

YES NO_ X

If yes, was the first application granted, denied or withdrawn? ke

Address of applicant when first application was made: i 1]

12. Has the applicant ever made and application for a liquor license which has been
denied: No If yes, give the reasons for the denial,

13, Has the applicant ever had a previous liquor license suspended or revoked or has the
applicant ever paid a fine for a liquor license violation? ooy

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

17|Page



14. Is the applicant the holder of a current local retail liquor license? N 0

Ifyes:
Current local liquor license # g T

Date issued; i

Expiration date: o =

Current state liquor license #

Date issued:

R = - S -

Expiration Date:

Date applicant began liquor sales at this place of business: &

=oQ

Applicant’s Retailer Occupational Tax (ROT) Registration number:

Applicant's document locater number of his Federal Special Tax Stamp:

ot

J. Is the applicant delinquent in the payment of the Retailer’s Occupational Tax (Sales
Tax)? i

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

K. Is the applicant delinquent under the cash beer law? L
If yes, state the particulars therefore:

15. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a gambling offense? N/ 0
If yes, state the particulars thereof:

N O

16. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a felony?

17. Does the applicant, or any co-partner, stockholder own more than 5% of the
outstanding stock, agent or employee of applicant a public official, either elected or

appointed? o

18|Page



If yes, state the individual's name, office held, political subdivision, term of office, and
relationship to the applicant's business:

18. Affiant further states that:

A,

Applicant has not received or borrowed money or anything else of value, and that
he will not receive or borrow money or anything else of value (other than
merchandising credit in the ordinary course of business) for a period not to exceed
90 days as expressly permitted under State law, directly or indirectly from any
manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor, nor has he been a party to any
violation of State law, directly or indirectly by a manufacturer, distributor or

importing distributor.

Applicant is a resident of the Village of Oak Lawn and a person of good character
and reputation in the community.

If applicant has been convicted of a felony under State or Federal law, he states that
he has been sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust,

Applicant has not been convicted of being the keeper of a house of ill fame,
pandering, or other crime or misdemeanor opposed to decency or morality.

Applicant has never had a liquor license issued by the Village of Oak Lawn which
has been revoked for cause.

If a co-partnership, all members of such co-partnership are qualified to obtain a
license.
If a corporation, all officers, managers, directors and stockholders owning more

than 5% of the stock of such corporation, would be eligible to obtain a license, but
for the citizenship and residence requirement,

If a corporation, applicant is incorporated in Illinois, or it is a foreign corporation
qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act to transact business in

Illinois.

Any manager or agent who will conduct business on the licensed premises
possesses the same qualifications as the license.

Applicant has not been convicted of a violation of any federal or State law
concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor, nor has
applicant forfeited his bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such

violation,

19|Page



K. Applicant is the beneficial owner of the premises for which the license is sought, or
is the holder of a lease thereon, for the full period for which the license is the

issued.
L. Applicant has not been convicted of any gambling offense,

M. Applicant is not the holder of a Federal gaming device stamp or a Federal wagering
stamp issued by the Federal Government for the current tax period,

N.  Applicant states he will not violate any of the laws of the State of Illinois or the
United States or any ordinances of the Village of Oak Lawn in the conduct of his

place of business.

], the undersigned applicant or authorized representative of the applicant, swear that all of the
following statements are true and correct:

1. The matters stated in this application are true and correct;

2. The matters stated in this application are made for the purpose of requesting the Village of
Oak Lawn to issue the license herein applied for;

3. The applicant is qualified and eligible to obtain the license applied for.

4. 1, the applicant, have received a copy of the Oak Lawn liquor regulations and have
reviewed those regulations.

Signature
PrintedName -ggh-'lm Mo-"lnr )

Date __&'% m;,:z_{gzo > =

Signature
Printed Name

Date , 20
Note: Two signatures are required for partnership. Signatures of president and secrelary
required for a corporation.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)
COUNTY OF COOK )

H
Subscribed and sworn to_ ﬁaefore me this_ 6" day of _[anCl4 20 23
By: »)/%W i EWA GASIENICA
OFFICIAL SEAL

{-5 Notary Publio, State of lilinols
My Commission Explres
Dagember 04, 2026

Notary Public

My commission expires: )¢ oYy , 20 26 .

20]f’agc



provisions of the Illinois Video Gaming Act and all rules, regulations, and restrictions imposed by
the Illinois Gaming Board: and the operation of video gaming terminals shall not be
permitted during the hour’s alcoholic liquor sales are prohibited.

CLASS B LICENSE; Package Liquor Store and Drugstores Only: Shall authorize the retail sale
of all alcoholic liquor in its original package only, not for consumption on the premises where
sold. No alcoholic liquor shall be sold, given away or offered for sale in, upon or about the
specified premises so licensed between the hours of two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and seven o'clock
(7:00) A.M. on weekdays and two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and nine o'clock (9:00) A.M. on Sundays.

CLASS C LICENSE; Special Events Only: Shall authorize the sale or giving away of alcoholic
liquor for consumption on the premises where sold or given away at any specific event sponsored
by any club, organization or individual. No alcoholic liquor shall be sold, given away or offered
for sale in, upon or about the specified premises so licensed between the hours of two o'clock
(2:00) AM. and seven o'clock (7:00) A.M. on weekdays and two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and eleven
o'clock (11:00) A.M. on Sundays. All class C licenses shall expire ten (10) days after the date of
issue. Applications for class C licenses shall be made as in the case of any other class of license,
and said licensee shall be governed by all of the provisions of this chapter. Video Gaming as
defined under the Illinois Video Gaming Act 230 ILCS 40/1 et seq. shall not he

towed for & Class-C-licensed Special Event.

CLASS D LICENSE; Co wience Stores: Shall authorize the storage, distribution and retail sale
“—of alcohoticiquor commonly known as beer and wine only, in their original packages only, not
for consumption on the premises where sold, as an adjunct to a convenience store. The area set
aside for liquor sales shall not exceed twenty percent (20%) of the floor area of the convenience
store. For purposes of determining the allowable beer and wine sales area, the licensee shall
submit a floor plan of the convenience store at the time of application for the license. Areas of the
convenience store, to which access by customers is prohibited, shall not be counted in the floor
area calculation. All beer and wine on display for sale shall be kept in a locked display case at all
times during which the sale of beer and/or wine is prohibited, with only the cashier/an employee
being able to unlock said display case. All extra beer and wine stock shall be kept in a storage
room, with access limited only to employees. No more than two (2) signs, banners, posters or any
combination thereof, advertising beer and/or wine, shall be visible from the exterior of the
convenience store. Beer and/or wine may only be sold, given away or offered for sale in, upon or
about the specified premises so licensed between the hours of seven o'clock (7:00) A.M. and
eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on weekdays and Saturdays and between the hours of nine o'clock

(9:00) AM, and eleven o'clock (11:00) P.M. on Sundays.

CLASS E LICENSE; Liquor, Package, Orchestra, Live Entertainment, Dancing: Shall authorize
the retail sale on the specified premises of alcoholic liquor for consumption on said premises, and
the retail sale of alcoholic liquor in the original package not for consumption on the premises
where sold. No alcoholic liquor shall be sold, given away or offered for sale in or about the
specified premises so licensed between the hours of two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and seven o'clock
(7:00) A.M. on weekdays and two o'clock (2:00) A.M. and nine o'clock (9:00) A.M. on Sundays.
Video Gaming as defined under the Illinois Video Gaming Act 230 ILCS 40/1 et seq. shall not be

allowed in a Class E licensed Premises.

3iPage



MURNICIPAL LICENSE FEE: $200.00

VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN

9446 RAYMOND AVENUE

OAK LAWN, ILLINOIS 60453 y

708.499.7804 or dbrennan@oaklawn-il.gov - __i )
OAK LAWN

APPLICATION / RENEWAL FOR TOBACCO LICENSE

PLEASE NOTE: Any misrepresentation or falsification of the information sought below may result in revocation of
the license granted. For more information or questions, please call (708) 499-7804. ALL Tobacco License
applications must be presented to the Liquor & Tobacco Licensing Review Commission. The Liquor & Tobacco
Licensing Review Commission is a recommending body. They ultimate approval is made by the Village Board of

Trustees.
No person shall engage in the retail sale of tobacco products or operate a facility containing vending machines that

dispense tobacco products unless the person is authorized to do so pursuant to a license issued by the Cook County
Department of Public Health (“CCDPH”), To apply for a Retail Tobacco License please go to the CCDPH website at

http://www.cookcountypublichealth.org/permits-and-licensing.

TODAY’S DATE Wi / 4 [23
NEW LICENSE __)O_ RENEWAL APPLICATION DATE

How will Tobacco be sold? Over the counter @ By Vending Machine
If by Vending Machine, does your Vending Machine have a locking device? Yes No

Note: Separate vending machine license/sticker fee also required.

Has Applicant ever been subject to suspension or revocation of a tobacco license in the Village of Osk Lawn? Yes No m

BUSINESSNAME _ (DA K LAWN  Foocdic. N

BUSINESS ADDRESS _ 96572 2 Pulesles Po|  Oek lowws T L 0453

BUSINESS PHONE L 12-59 9 - &1L

CERTFICATE OF REGISTRATION NUMBER _/; ;73 ~ ‘34,0

{Required under the Retailers Occupation Tax Act, Service Occupation Tax Act, and/or Use Tax Act, if applicable)

A 20 2k ok 2 Kk 3 ok ok ok e ok ak ak ok ok ok o ok o ol o ok ok ok skl ok ok sk ke 3 ok sl ke ok ok ok o sk sk sk sk s e sk sl s sl o o o ol o ok ofe ol ol o o o sk e e ol s e ol ok ok ok ke ke sk ok ok ol ok ol o K oK
PENALTY: Any person found liable/guilty by a preponderance of the evidence of a violation of Village Code,
relating to this licensing, an administrative/judicial hearing shall be subject to a class II fine, plus applicable hearing

costs,

I understand any misrepresentations submitted may cause for denial and revocation of the license. The undersigned
does hereby state under penalties of perjury that all statements in the foregoing application are true and correct; that the
person or persons applying/renewing such license are of good moral character and have not been convicted of a felony;
that if a license is granted hereunder, the undersigned will review the Village of Oak Lawn Code of Ordinances, the
State of Illinois Compiled Statues and the Laws of the United States of America and is not disqualified by reason of

any matter ot thinwlnent.
o — 2 ppls

s
Signature of Appliea Date

Sardd Mprisgy
Print Name

It shall be unlawful for any licensee, or its agent, director, manager, employee or representative to permit any staff member under eighteen (18) years of age to sell tobacco products in any

licensed premises.
Please retura completed application and check for $200.00 made payable to the Village of Oak Lawn
9446 Raymond Avenue, Attn: Licensing Department Oak Lawn, IL 60453






// THI VILAGE OF N
i/ DRI VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
9446 RAYMOND AVENUE
OAK LAWN, IL 60453
DATE:

AFFIDAVIT AND SIGNATURES CLASS:
APPLICATION FEE:
: l LIQUOR LlCENSE FEE:
Classification Request: /\ *Notes: See Class List
T e Application Fee: $250

APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE First Year Liquor License:
$6,000.00*

*most classifications

To:  Terry Vorderer, Village President and Liquor Commissioner
9446 South Raymond Avenue
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

L. Wepow Onwwe-s ['ne im0 w~t
(Name of Applicant) (Officer)

of C/kmf_/k,/;, CC’;_/I’(/v HO ) j:“/ru@f'&
(Name of Corporation) (State of Incorporation)

Corporation, hereby make application for a Retail Liquor Dealer’s License for the purpose of
selling and offering for sale at retail, alcoholic liquors, in the Village of Oak Lawn, Illinois, and in
accordance with the Municipal Code of the Village of Oak Lawn, Chapter 10, Article IV, Section
3 thereof, and I herewith make the following AFFIDAVIT:

AFFIDAVIT

I @o\m? ¢ téﬂﬂ E—r{ o » am being first duly sworn on oath state as follows:
(Name of Applicant / Affiant)

1. Affiant’s full name: K&V“" F/-’f FISTAR= 0/ Iéﬂmﬁf—;[‘/
2. Affiant’s address: L( b 3[& W - ﬁ qT/(’l 5-‘—, 04, ' Lx/m wr
3. Telephone number: g vF- e },ﬁ(a QZ

4, Is applicant a corporation: \jt‘;,‘::o If yes, give:

A. Affiant’s position in the corporation: W NG 9o +
er)

(Of
. Name of Corporation: C ( VA y Z(‘ ID)I:Z: gt 4

B

C. Date and State of Incorporation: ¢/ / | 4 = / ol &

D. If a foreign corporation, date of its becoming qualified to transact business in
Illinois: n/ {//{

14|Page



E. Objects and purposes for which corporation was organized as stated in Articles of

Incorporation/Charter:

Tavpens ”

F. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, dates of birth,
positions, percentages of ownership of officers and directors of the corporation:

Name: K@V‘,/{J & i @ﬂ\/f\’ e—/U( Y

Address: (“/51/ W Qcﬁ&t 4‘“} L ﬂCH»CLQVU"‘/

Telephone: £99- 345 - 284 £

Date of Birth: |7 [0 11) o1

Soc. Sec.No. 2845 2l 56

Position: ,lﬂ weod - ~

T

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Date of Birth:

Soc. Sec. No.

Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Date of Birth:

Soc. Sec. No.

Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Date of Birth:

Soc. Sec. No.

Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

15| Page



G. Managers and persons holding 5% or more of the corporate stock:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

("9 Z If yes, give:

5. Is applicant a co-partnership?

A. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, date of birth,
percentages of ownership.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: : Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

B. Date of formation of co-partnership:

6. Name, address and telephone number of premises to be operated under license:

Clovege 4560 . STbF - St
002452 by

16|Page



10.

11.

12.

13.

If applicable, date of filing of the “assumed name” of the business with the County
Clerk of Cook County.

(Assumed Name to be Used) (Date of Filing)

Does the applicant own the premises for which the license is sought?
If yes, give Trust name and number, if any.

If applicant is not the owner of the premises, give:

A. Name, address, and jelephone number of landlord:
Claneys [ Appesines )we

el w. G491t Gx One Lawd

B. Term of written lease, if any:
ON o, AL :

Amount of inventory on premises at present time; $

Has applicant ever made application for a State or local liquor license in the past?

YES 5 NG

If yes, was the first application granted, denied or withdrawn? /"} o

Address of applicant when first application was made: _ &/, Z,fj W O 3/;,/ sl

Has the applicant}\lrfr made and application for a liquor license which has been
denied: If yes, give the reasons for the denial.

Has the applicant ever had a previous liquor license suspended oy revoked or has the
applicant ever paid a fine for a liquor license violation? o

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

17|Page




WMo

14. Is the applicant the holder of a current local retail liquor license?

If yes:

A. Current local liquor license #

Date issued:

&=

Expiration date:

Current state liquor license #

=8

E. Date issued:

F. Expiration Date:

G. Date applicant began liquor sales at this place of business:

H. Applicant’s Retailer Occupational Tax (ROT) Registration number:

1. Applicant’s document locater number of his Federal Special Tax Stamp:

J. Is the applicant delinquent in the payment of the Retailer’s Occupational Tax (Sales
Tax)?

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

K. Is the applicant delinquent under the cash beer law?
If yes, state the particulars therefore:

15. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a gambling offense? /‘/ %
If yes, state the particulars thereof:

16. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a felony? // e

17. Does the applicant, or any co-partner, stockholder own more than 5% of the
outstanding stock, agent or employee of applicant a public official, either elected or

appointed?

18|Page



18.

If yes, state the individual's name, office held, political subdivision, term of office, and
relationship to the applicant's business:

Affiant further states that:

A.

H.

Applicant has not received or borrowed money or anything else of value, and that
he will not receive or borrow money or anything else of value (other than
merchandising credit in the ordinary course of business) for a period not to exceed
90 days as expressly permitted under State law, directly or indirectly from any
manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor, nor has he been a party to any
violation of State law, directly or indirectly by a manufacturer, distributor or

importing distributor.

Applicant is a resident of the Village of Oak Lawn and a person of good character
and reputation in the community.

If applicant has been convicted of a felony under State or Federal law, he states that
he has been sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust.

Applicant has not been convicted of being the keeper of a house of ill fame,
pandering, or other crime or misdemeanor opposed to decency or morality.

Applicant has never had a liquor license issued by the Village of Oak Lawn which
has been revoked for cause.

If a co-partnership, all members of such co-partnership are qualified to obtain a
license.

If a corporation, all officers, managers, directors and stockholders owning more
than 5% of the stock of such corporation, would be eligible to obtain a license, but
for the citizenship and residence requirement.

If a corporation, applicant is incorporated in Illinois, or it is a foreign corporation
qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act to transact business in

Illinois.

Any manager or agent who will conduct business on the licensed premises
possesses the same qualifications as the license.

Applicant has not been convicted of a violation of any federal or State law
concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor, nor has
applicant forfeited his bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such

violation.

19|Page



K; Applicant is the beneficial owner of the premises for which the license is sought, or
is the holder of a lease thereon, for the full period for which the license is the

issued.
L Applicant has not been convicted of any gambling offense.

M. Applicant is not the holder of a Federal gaming device stamp or a Federal wagering
stamp issued by the Federal Government for the current tax period.

N. Applicant states he will not violate any of the laws of the State of Illinois or the
United States or any ordinances of the Village of Oak Lawn in the conduct of his

place of business.

I, the undersigned applicant or authorized representative of the applicant, swear that all of the
following statements are true and correct:

1. The matters stated in this application are true and correct;

2. The matters stated in this application are made for the purpose of requesting the Village of
Oak Lawn to issue the license herein applied for;

3. The applicant is qualified and eligible to obtain the license applied for,
4, 1, the applicant, have received a copy of the Oak Lawn liquor regulations and have

reviewed those regulations. §,1/1/) -
Signature ?4’ .
Printed Name _Kev » O e/ /'/ﬁ/

Date w)%_f/ (20 =

Signature

Printed Name
Date , 20

Note: Two signatures are required for partnership. Signatures of president and secrelary
required for a corporation.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF COOK )
1'% / ¥
Subscribed and sworn to before me this Zg day of (;Zu/é‘z,a iy 2077 .

By: /@/mél/t%% %WLQ.

€7
Notary Pubt% SRR KISAFBERLY E ROCHE
o R FICIAL SEAL
: , - A SR N
fea e _ g4 w; ,_\j otary Public, State of lilinols
My commission exXpires: &l/:];{; : /4 , 20 . \h//;}w“ My Commisslon Explres
. .--wwm- September 24, 2025

20|Page



RETE N

wo ke 5 ol o

VR 0t i:"
A

B 1

KON I VRLIKIYId

) DHYHNIAD s

AMING)

AL
([ Dt

[

bl

I,

f B ] S
|

(LT3 b

(L

3 o / y

J-H
] 015 ISE




: VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
' 9446 RAYMOND AVENUE
OAK LAWN, IL 60453

0 e DATE:
% OAK LAWN CLASS:
/ APPLICATION FEE:
‘ LIQUOR LICENSE FEE:
V. AFFIDAVIT AND SIGNATURES *Notes: See Class List
Application Fee: $250
First Year Liquor License:
.00 (upon |
Classification Request: D S R U
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE
To:  Terry Vorderer, Village President and Liquor Commissioner
9446 South Raymond Avenue
Oak Lawn, IL 60453
I, TJigar Shah : P(e 3, d-evﬂ"/LSt’ ¢ retzvy
J (Name of Applicant) (Officer) ’ 1)
of Shree Ambikayt Corporation | e e
(Name of Corporation) (State of Incorporation)

Corporation, hereby make application for a Retail Liquor Dealer’s License for the purpose of
selling and offering for sale at retail, alcoholic liquors, in the Village of Oak Lawn, Illinois, and in
accordance with the Municipal Code of the Village of Oak Lawn, Chapter 10, Article IV, Section
3 thereof, and I herewith make the following AFFIDAVIT:

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF COOK)
AFFIDAVIT
I, JT’\'L v Shah , am being first duly sworn on oath state as follows:
(Name of Affiant)

1. Affiant’s full name: U_fjar’ Shan
2. Affiant’s address: (007 Over brooi '/Rd-, Sout h Bareineton T (OOIO

L

3. Telephone number: (g4 '1-) Y0423 0L L

4. Is applicant a corporation: "{C S If yes, give:

A. Affiant’s position in the corporation: prpj deit /50( relery /'Tf(m Suref
(Officer) gl
B. Name of Corporation: Sh ree Amb.lce Y (Corperation

C. Date and State of Incorporation: 12-14-2022  Tline\ S

D. If a foreign corporation, date of its becoming qualified to transact business in
[llinois:




E. Objects and purposes for which corporation was organized as stated in
Charter: 0 0perate o (onvenience. \Slore
T

F. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, dates of birth,
positions, percentages of ownership of officers and directors of the corporation:

Name: J,<av  Shah
) 5 : =
Address: b0 Overbrooi¢ " Rel, \S)LJHH fjm/m'ﬂ("\“r.m L (ol O
J

Telephone: ( gu1)§09~ 230 Soc. Sec.No._340-0Z~ 1043

Date of Birth: H-l-19¢3 Position:mprrsr/ Se c,v ._T_rca D
Percentage of Ownership: | 0O %o

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.

Date of Birth: Position: -

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: __- Position:

Percentage of Ownership:




G. Managers and persons holding 5% or more of the corporate stock:

Name:  J. Qe Sheh
)
Address: O Overbrook ‘FR(‘I', S)uth {‘Sar{‘fis-{m i sl B " o RO

Telephone: ( QU1)F0A~23 (5 L, Soc. Sec. No. 34 0~ 02 ~ | OUY
Date of Birth: L -l ~19€' Position: O Wne f’/rrl an%a./
IO 4 )
Percentage of Ownership: 100 /)
5. Is applicant a co-partnership? NO If yes, give:

A. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, date of birth,
percentages of ownership.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. /1}!6:’

p

Date of Birth: P0§jtf(/>n:
//

Percentage of Ownership: 4

Name: /

Address: i

Telephone: / Soc. Sec. No.

Date of Birth: Position:

/.

Percentage of Owr}er’s,hip:

B. Dat}offf’énnation of co-partnership:
¢

6. Name, address and telephone number of premises to be operated under license:

Shree Ambikat Covporetion d/br/a 1-Eleven 33913 (3
10220 S. Central Art. Dal Lawn, T L 0ys3




10.

11.

12.

13.

If applicable, date of filing of the “assumed name” of the business with the County
Clerk of Cook County.

N/A

(Assumed Name to be Used) (Date of Filing)

Does the applicant own the premises for which the license is sought? NO
If yes, give Trust name and number, if any.

If applicant is not the owner of the premises, give:

A. Name, address, and telephone number of landlord:
Dremico — Ionc,

5420 W. 122799t Alsip T L 00803

B. Term of written lease, if any:

Amount of inventory on premises at present time: $

Has applicant ever made application for a State or local liquor license in the past?

YES \— NO

If yes, was the first application granted, denied or withdrawn? (’rwa pled

Address of applicant when first application was made:

$QE-Labe- &, Chicaw, (- 4060l

Has the applicant ever made and application for a liquor license which has been
denied: NO If yes, give the reasons for the denial.

Has the applicant ever had a previous liquor license suspended or revoked?
HD If yes, state the reasons therefore:




14. If the applicant the holder of a current local retail liquor license?
If yes:

A. Current local liquor license # (’;{}; of (h. oy

B. Date issued: | 2-15- 042 o
C. Expiration date: | 2 -\_5“'20?+

D. Current state liquor license # |A - (DT 152

E. Date issued: \|~28-202 2.

F. Expiration Date: Il ~30-2022

G. Date applicant began liquor sales at this place of business: |1 /2010

H. Applicant’s Retailer Occupational Tax (ROT) Registration number:
Heos =26 4 2.

I. - Applicant’s document locater number of his Federal Special Tax Stamp:

271-JLleld 30

J. Is the applicant delinquent in the payment of the Retailer’s Occupational Tax (Sales
Tax)? ND

If yes, state the reasons therefore: N/ A

K. Is the applicant delinquent under the cash beer law? NO
If yes, state the particulars therefore:

15. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a gambling offense? iJo
If yes, state the particulars thereof: N/ A

16. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a felony? NO

17. Does the applicant, or any co-partner, stockholder own more than 5% of the

outstanding stock, agent or employee of applicant a public official, either elected or
appointed? N If yes, state the individual’s name, office held,

political subdivision, term of office, and relationship to the applicant’s business: N / A




18. Affiant further states that:

A.

H.

Applicant has not received or borrowed money or anything else of value, and that
he will not receive or borrow money or anything else of value (other than
merchandising credit in the ordinary course of business) for a period not to exceed
90 days as expressly permitted under State law, directly or indirectly from any
manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor, nor has he been a party to any
violation of State law, directly or indirectly by a manufacturer, distributor or

importing distributor.

Applicant is a resident of the Village of Oak Lawn and a person of good character
and reputation in the community.

If applicant has been convicted of a felony under State or Federal law, he states that
he has been sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust.

Applicant has not been convicted of being the keeper of a house of ill fame,
pandering, or other crime or misdemeanor opposed to decency or morality.

Applicant has never had a liquor license issued by the Village of Oak Lawn which
has been revoked for cause.

If a co-partnership, all members of such co-partnership are qualified to obtain a
license.

If a corporation, all officers, managers, directors and stockholders owning more
than 5% of the stock of such corporation, would be eligible to obtain a license, but
for the citizenship and residence requirement.

If a corporation, applicant is incorporated in Illinois, or it is a foreign corporation
qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act to transact business in

Illinois.

Any manager or agent who will conduct business on the licensed premises
possesses the same qualifications as the license.

Applicant has not been convicted of a violation of any federal or State law
concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor, nor has
applicant forfeited his bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such

violation.

Applicant is the beneficial owner of the premises for which the license is sought, or
is the holder of a lease thereon, for the full period for which the license is the

issued.

Applicant has not been convicted of any gambling offense.

. Applicant is not the holder of a Federal gaming device stamp or a Federal wagering

stamp issued by the Federal Government for the current tax period.



N. Applicant states he will not violate any of the laws of the State of Illinois or the
United States or any ordinances of the Village of Oak Lawn in the conduct of his

place of business.

t [l \'l’" v

Dated this ﬁﬂ'f&(‘“"] day of chj’\l&wlq ’),()’ an 98-
U

\9’1(42 /-mb'](«ll (urpn(hor’\

(Corporate Name)

By: %QU
(Affiant- tltle of Officer)

Attest: ({’}d;\ﬁy

(Secretary)
STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF COOK)
I, the undersigned Notary publlc in and for said county in the State aforesaid, Do HEREBY
CERTIFY, that Jioous 5él hah = of
ghr\ae Amb\ Lay Comom%w and

Secretary, of said corporation, personally known to me_to be the s me pe1 ons whose names
subscribed to the foregoing instrument such as Pre ¢, And Secretary
respectively, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that they have signed and
delivered the said instrument as their own free and voluntary act of said Company, for the uses and
purposes therein set forth; and the said Secretary then and there acknowledges that he, as
custodian of the Corporate seal of said Company, did affix the corporate seal of said Company to
said instrument as his own free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of said

corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this o0 Day of _ O 200( g .

Tatiane Labuli ng

Notary Public

TATIANA LABUTINA
Official Seal

} Notary Public - State of lllinois

4 My Commission Expires Apr 17, 2024




NdIND3
NN

S

O3 v 10N
YIHIVIOSIA

LLKINOD AN3
MOHS Ol SI

"SNO
LINFHRIND
ININND0Q

Ae-1p

opeN AR | oPEN AR 4w 3 DoOR

b e ety R [

=z B i g T e L e ket e —— 1:‘-

o " @ @ B

! * S o

E s Ve o /| -
LR o 7 =
@ a0 og 40 @ 40 aa 4vd o il E
E 1 ] 3 p
5 a /|3
g s N R o ]
i Kepkiic 0 %

] szl b R a

§ 3

L} L

2

) 1 g8

r ésﬁ palsc2i |

= = 0: 1 T Icl

R END AP |

N g

¥ PASTRY =

__________ - | =

SR ] L _ _COFFEE isuaD_
POS Pos , _@. PELYRSPLAY. CASE R (@ ‘@
TA-TR ™ o, o S O I
a
> 0" ctg] 4 8 ci6_[ 9 cig] m




ertificate Completion

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

Age Restricted Sales

Friday, November 23, 2018




THEVILLAGEO!

OAK LAWN

VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
9446 RAYMOND AVENUE
OAK LAWN, IL 60453

o

DATE:

AFFIDAVIT AND SIGNATURES CLASS:
APPLICATION FEE:

LIQUOR LICENSE FEE:
Classification Request: B\[ *Notes: See Class List
Applicalion Fee: $250
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE First Year Liquor License:

$6,000.00*

*most classifications

To:  Terry Vorderer, Village President and Liquor Commissioner
9446 South Raymond Avenue
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Sovadoy Comaiez. Madtiz. President

(Name of Applicant) (Officer)
orELClvis Taguizos, ., Thinois
(Name of Cbrporation) (State of Incorporation)

Corporation, hereby make application for a Retail Liquor Dealer’s License for the purpose of
selling and offering for sale at retail, alcoholic liquors, in the Village of Oak Lawn, Illinois, and in
accordance with the Municipal Code of the Village of Oak Lawn, Chapter 10, Article IV, Section
3 thereof, and I herewith make the following AFFIDAVIT:

AFFIDAVIT

I,: gM “ k ) @)H IZQ\@'Z M(ﬂ"zam being first duly sworn on oath state as follows:

(Name of Applicant / Affiant)

1. Affiant’s full name:m\\ﬂdor Glmla\ﬁz_ Madﬂz, i
2. atmanes aaaress: 003 HOUMNOMNE OE, Berdher T (o4l

3. Telephone number:h’l?)\ qwo g ’T\(O‘ */

4, Is applicant a corporation: \[66 If yes give:

A. Affiant’s position in the COlporation /\D

' Bl
B. Name of Corporation,F\ OMQV ‘SMN
C. Date and State of Incorporation: “I l;il 2! }( ZS L_.\ “! N )6

D. If a foreign corporation, Ats becoming qualified to transact business in
Illinois: [\i 7

14|Page



E. Objects and purposes fopyvhich corporation was organized as stated in Articles of
Incorporation/Charter: %Sia\ﬂﬂﬂir :

F. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, dates of birth,
positions, percentages of ownership of officers and directors of the corporation:

v ANAAOL (ION20IE2. Madtiz
Address: Mmmquo \

Telephong;’r!aquo* 'I’T(_O l Soc. Sec. NOQUH— I( )“ \80‘
Date of Birth: 06 |,2,’5 { M%\ Position:m.

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

I15|Page



G. Managers and persons holding 5% or more of the corporate stock:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

5. Is applicant a co-partnership? If yes, give:

A. Names, addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, date of birth,
percentages of ownership.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: : Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Soc. Sec. No.
Date of Birth: Position:

Percentage of Ownership:

B. Date of formation of co-partnership:

6. Name, address and tcleﬁlione num\EEr ofggcmises to be operated under license:

au(p — 73 DovuPn PuIgsKi .
ok Lawn, THWNoIS  wods3
Qo3) (03U-3013

16|Page



10.

11.

12,

13.

If applicable, date of filing of the “assumed name” of the business with the County
Clerk of Cook County.

(Assumed Name to be Used) (Date of Filing)

Does the applicant own the premises for which the license is sought? ‘\\O
If yes, give Trust name and number, if any.

If applicant is not the owner of the premises, give:

" ek WeSleR R RES - Manoe) LEgado

205 W Adams Sk 0NC0ELL (00w0F
(AD221-©14944

B. Term of written lease, if any:

Amount of inventory on premises at present time: $

Has applicant ever made application for a State or local liquor license in the past?

YES NO X

If yes, was the first application granted, denied or withdrawn?

Address of applicant when first application was made:

Has the applicant ¢ver made and application for a liquor license which has been
denied; \\36 If yes, give the reasons for the denial.

Has the applicant ever had a previous liquor license suspended pr revoked or has the
applicant ever paid a fine for a liquor license violation? ﬁ

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

17|Page



14, Is the applicant the holder of a current local retail liquor license? MO

If yes:

A. Current local liquor license #

Date issued:

w

Expiration date:

Current state liquor license #

° O

E. Date issued:

F. Expiration Date:

G. Date applicant began liquor sales at this place of business:

H. Applicant’s Retailer Occupational Tax (ROT) Registration number:

1. Applicant’s document locater number of his Federal Special Tax Stamp:

J. Is the applicant delinquent in the payment of the Retailer’s Occupational Tax (Sales
Tax)? Ao

If yes, state the reasons therefore:

K. Is the applicant delinquent under the cash beer law? No
If yes, state the particulars therefore:

15. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a gambling offense? M Q
If yes, state the particulars thereof:

16. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a felony? Ao

17. Does the applicant, or any co-partner, stockholder own more than 5% of the
outstanding stock, agent or employece of applicant a public official, cither elected or

appointed?

18|Page



18.

If yes, state the individual’s name, office held, political subdivision, term of office, and
relationship to the applicant’s business:

Affiant further states that:

A.

t

Applicant has not received or borrowed money or anything else of value, and that
he will not receive or borrow money or anything else of value (other than
merchandising credit in the ordinary course of business) for a period not to exceed
90 days as expressly permitted under State law, directly or indirectly from any
manufacturer, importing distributor or distributor, nor has he been a party to any
violation of State law, directly or indirectly by a manufacturer, distributor or

importing distributor.

Applicant is a resident of the Village of Oak Lawn and a person of good character
and reputation in the community.

If applicant has been convicted of a felony under State or Federal law, he states that
he has been sufficiently rehabilitated to warrant the public trust.

Applicant has not been convicted of being the keeper of a house of ill fame,
pandering, or other crime or misdemeanor opposed to decency or morality.

Applicant has never had a liquor license issued by the Village of Oak Lawn which
has been revoked for cause.

If a co-partnership, all members of such co-partnership are qualified to obtain a
license.

If a corporation, all officers, managers, directors and stockholders owning more
than 5% of the stock of such corporation, would be eligible to obtain a license, but
for the citizenship and residence requirement.

If a corporation, applicant is incorporated in Illinois, or it is a foreign corporation
qualified under the Illinois Business Corporation Act to transact business in

Illinois.

Any manager or agent who will conduct business on the licensed premises
possesses the same qualifications as the license.

Applicant has not been convicted of a violation of any federal or State law
concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor, nor has
applicant forfeited his bond to appear in court to answer charges for any such

violation.

19| Page



K. Applicant is the beneficial owner of the premises for which the license is sought, or
is the holder of a lease thereon, for the full period for which the license is the

issued.
L Applicant has not been convicted of any gambling offense.

M. Applicant is not the holder of a Federal gaming device stamp or a Federal wagering
stamp issued by the Federal Government for the current tax period.

N. Applicant states he will not violate any of the laws of the State of Illinois or the
United States or any ordinances of the Village of Oak Lawn in the conduct of his

place of business.

I, the undersigned applicant or authorized representative of the applicant, swear that all of the
following statements are true and correct:

1. The matters stated in this application are true and correct;

2. The matters stated in this application are made for the purpose of requesting the Village of
Oak Lawn to issue the license herein applied for;

3. The applicant is qualified and eligible to obtain the license applied for.

4. 1, the applicant, have received a copy of the Oak Lawn liquor regulations and have
reviewed those regulations,

Signature X S//L» W &
Printed Name&l\\deOV @O()ZCI \EZ MQON\Z
b 1Y 2023

Signature

Printed Name

Date _ , 20

Note: Two signatures are required for parinership. Signatures of president and secrelary
required for a corporation.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)
COUNTY OF COOK )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \ day of M\QVCJ[\ 20,25 :
» Bendd T e vmeins.

Notary Public

My commission expires&ﬂ&ﬂy_\{ Q(.O , 20 Z S .

2, BRENDA DEL CARMEN
OFFICIAL SEAL

H Notary Public, State of lllinois

My Commission Expires
Jangry 06, 2027

20| Page



P QQ\C\S\’(\_\ %&W‘




TJo [ adeq

ZETLLS S¥'666S LULLL'LS eE'arr'es 19'808'88 00'65Z'Z4$ EE'OPY'ES 92'989'88$ 65°Z80'ZPS 9 08Y00L0Z1 "ONI "3SNOH ¥Nod Siid ume yeo
9¥'09e$ 29°060°Z$ 20°L5H'ZS L6'802'L8 £0°086'92$ 00'681'vES L6'80Z'LS 12'125'88% 81°08L'668 € 9804LL0ZL 07 mojebung s Aajad ume yeo
LEVIO'LS ¥0'C88'ss S€L68'9% €£'982'0Z3 L9'696'618 00'252'0v$ 80°982'02% Le'Lr6'Bes SY'EET'OLLS S €L6L0L06I “ONI "WZZId OWNE3Tvd umeT yeQ
SO¥0S'ES Z6'ETE'0Z8 15°LZ8'ETS S1°180'0L8 580522618 00'Zee'z9Ts Si'igo'oss 8G°629'65.8 £Lv0L'6283 9 0Z4L0205) “ONI'30vId S'a°d ume? e
oc'eles 60°LLE'LS 6E'0EL'TS 6L'GSZ'9% LZTLE'6LS 00°'8£2'228 8L'692'9% LE'PSS'6VS 91°0Z8'65$ 9 YEYZ0L00Z 3| "dOrrN ume yeo
SL'P598 LpBL'ES 9z'8rP're 9Z'E80'ELS ¥1'588'62$ 00°696'Zv$ SLZBO'ELS 61°192'66$ YOEPEZLLE 9 81100L06} 8N710 134¥VE 3HL v/8/Q O 'Z I1LLN ume 3e0
S9'L¥T'eS 9E'9E8'8IS 10'v80'2ZS 26°256'v9% BO'6PLLLLS 00°201'9€2$ T6'266'v9s 85'720'0¥5S 1S°LLE'FO9S 9 9ELYOLOZL peiesodioou ' 537 ume yeo

"ONI 'SHYM NOIZHO4 Jo
86'689'L$ 88°L08'6S 99 LBV LS LY'BBLEES £9°'89.'66$ 00'895'621$ LY'B6L'CES 9V'eLY'LOVS CETLY LY 9 2ELLOBOZL SNY3L3A ‘0225 ON 1SOd Sd13Hd-NOSNHO ume yeo
og'LEr'es BLV06'6LS 59'988'sZS 0€°2£9'89% 0L°Z67'6LLS 00°0€}'8v28 0£'£€9'89% ¥1°829'669$ Y¥'59Z'89.L$ 9 22020£021 "ONI WY ume yeo
99'v8v'es £0'Liz'0zs 69'669'¢28 96'269'69% ¥0'S99'vETS 00'8SE'POES 96'269'69¢ £9'99Z'8¥.L$ 65'656'L19$ 9 08820L0E} “ou| ‘uapies spar ume yeo
01'818$ 00'S¥L'v$ 01'895's$ ZL'ZIE'9LS 88'L61'888 00°085'¢S$ 86'L92'9LS 8E0OPS'ELLS 9E'Z06'6Y1LS S 0LZI0LOZ} '2U] 'UMET BQ JO S18100H ume yeo
25'5658 66'S5H'ES LS'6¥0'PS vZ'0L6'1LS 92°6£0'628 00°PP6'0rS 9Z0LE'LLS L9'E65'L0LS £6'€05'6L1S S 6¥SE0LOEL *3U| Jeg pealsawoH ume Heo
20°649'5% 0£'8€6'Z8S zE'L19'8ES SZ'08G'ELLS SLEL0TEES 00'P65'505S SZ'085'ELLS 8EVLYSZE LS £9'750'6Y'LS 9 0LL10L091 "ONI ‘S3SI¥dYILNS SILOIH ume yeo

om
VE'ELL'LS 88°076'6$ Z8'v59' 1S £9'8LT'VES LE'90Z'6E1S 00°S8F'ELLS LY8LZ vES £6'CP0'69YS PEEZE'C0SS 9 98EF0LOSE ‘INIWIDVYNYIN ALIVLIISOH QOOMNIIND ume yeo
£6'7SY'ZS 29'8ET' LS §5°E69'91$ 89'860'67 ZE'0SE'6TLS 00'6FF'PLLS 89°'860'67$ 08'66L PPPS 8Y'869'S67$ 9 £PB00LOSE 0T dIHSH3NLYVY NIA109D ume yeo
LLezys S5LS¥'ZS 9z’ 188'es PLPLY'RS 98°£69'02% 00'ZLL'628 OEPLY'8S €1'E5E'698 £V L2813 9 €8RE0LOLZ AL TIYD ANY ¥vE LOdS.99 ume] yeQ
¥5'880'SS PSELELLS 80°Z00'+2$ 15°0LL'198 £Y'TTTELLS 00'€66'FETS L9°0LL'L98 96'652 7098 £9'0£0'0998 9 SPEE0LOSH "ONI 'SHONDIM O¥YNNID ume yeo
82'96v$ £V'8L8'2E LLPIS'ES 155266 670ZF 1£$ 00°9KELYS 15°5Z6'63 06°288'L0LS LrELE LLILS 9 06010£081L "ONI 4338 S3NYHS ume yeo
68'LLZ'ES 56°929'8LS ¥8'0¥8'LZS SLLET'¥I% ST'951'LLLS 00'veEL8LS SLLET'YO8 8LYEY'ESYS €S°ZEL'LYSS 9 690902021 “au| ‘ssojebyel 4 umeT] yeo
09'829'2$ LE'SYE'SLS 1S¥L8'L1S 90'2L5'268 PEYErOLLS 00°/00'¢9L$ SLLLS'ZSS 9T'85E LIvS L7'626'697S 9 01£00L0Z} uonesodios) 1sod plesows umeT] yeQ
Ly'88e'es OL'ELT'ELS 157195518 8Z'69L'SYS TL6OL'BELS 00'6E5'¥BLS 8T'69L'SYS ¥8'168°L6YS TLL99'LESS 9 ¥SSLOLOTH *au] ‘aBuno sewwag ume yeo
SL06S'L$ 28'2TT'6% LE'ZTIB0LS 98°209' 5% YIBYS'LLS 00'ZSE'E0L$ 06'208'L£$ 0L°62¥' 1428 09'822'€0¢$ 9 65Z1L0LOZL ‘PY1 "and s,usjing ume] HeQ
2€'ELES 09'591'28 86'8€5°2$ Y¥LOV LS 95°85L'erS 00'92Z'L5S Y¥ LIV LS y£'298'821L8 8L'6ZE'9E1LS 9 22920L012 '2U| Ueag pue }0g ume yeg
18'SZ5'2S TLUBY'PLS €5'SLL'LLS S1'915'05% S8'VOL LOLS 00°122'251$ S1'915'068 ¥£'069'c0vE 6v'90Z'yS¥S 9 $66L0L01Z "oul sBupjoH WweIneIsaY HND ume yeg
16'050°c$ £9'669'LLS 08'97£'02S £E'6L019S LOLOELLLS 00°L2£'262$ CL'610H9S CO'BTLVELS 9L'BYLSBLS 9 ZSBYOLOEL "0L71 NMYT HYO SAONYID ume] Heo
BLEY'LS 66'P0E'8S 88°9€L'6% 28'2£9'82¢ 81°861'098 00°9£8'88% 20'829'828 SLYLL'S9TS LEZVY'P6TS El 08LE0L06 "017 'HLS6 SAONYTD ume] yeo
£L'682'2$ vr'08Z'ElS LL'0LS'SLS TOPEL'GYS 8E°0ZL'00LS 00'SLE'SPLS ZIPBL'SYS 66'88€'888$ LSEBL'PEYS 9 EBLLLOZL ‘P17 'uyor-1en ume yeQ
98'66L'2$ €L'682'9LS 66'8C0'61% 86'966'55% Z0'LES'VLLS 00'888'0L1$ 86'966'659 S¥'268'reYs £'688'0vGS 9 9E6Z0.L0S L "2u] ‘ieg Jonbi jeupsed umeT ¥eo

UMENEOTIO
0zear'vs 8.°088'6Z$ 86°Z¥E'0ES 90'v¥Z'68% P6'€51°62e8 00'862'71E$ 90'v¥Z 688 68'2£5' 168 $6°18.'986% -] S¥S0L0EL $8U8S 077 dnoio ueINEISAY HMEOEG ume] 3eg
LIS 8E£'90£'9L$ TELIL'ELS 99'822'95¢ 2C68YEYLS 00°81L'S0Z$ 89'8ZZ'95% TV'9L5'5058 01°508'L95$ 9 £68L0L0LZ "au] |IU9 9 Jeg suods salpag ume yeq
6.°089's$ vS'8r6'zZes €E'629'8ES YOSLOTLLS 9€°095' L4128 00°9LL'LESS YOSLOCHS 60°908'120°'L$ 69°1ZY'SSL'LS 9 868Z0L0SL 0T 'ZHE ume yeQ
S5'SL0'PS 0Z'062'¢Z$ SL'60E'L28 £O'LLE'08S LE'0LL'OBLS 00°280'LLZ$ £0'11LE'08S 08'6L1'0VLS £8°06%'0288 El S6LE0LOSL "0 'sesudieyu3 g308 ume yeo
EEVEY'LS LBLE'SS PYESLES 69'989'82% LE'EE0'YES 00'0ZL'ZZL$ 69'989'828 67'150'62€$ 81'8EL'L6E8 9 06941021 "ONI 'SNOHYWON '8 ume yeo
£IBLTFS 08'ELY'PES £5°€69'82% LL'Z6E' %8S 62°56€'L02S 00882162 LL'Z6Ev8S 9C0LT'6LLE L0°€99'598¢ 9 ¥E180L0Z1 077 doys Jemoj 4 snusny ume yeo
66'868'LS LUrLL'es 0L'ELS'6S S9'BLE'LZS SE'G60'19% 00°6.0'68$ S9'6L6'LZS 96°'999°1£28 15°899'652% 9 ZLLLOLOYL "ONI 'X04 '3 Y umer e
9T LLY'LS Z6'885'8$ 82'600'01% BZ'LZF'6ZS LELLE'98S 00°66€'9LLS 6T'LTV'6ZS 29 Lz9'9Les 18'PS0'9PES E rLZ0LOZL 'di0D LpZ6 ume yeo

EEHE XELILN woou] W0 spund — Ul spung TiAnoy oM Pokelg Wnog Joquiny WoWySNaersy Tediunn
Ayjedioiunpy aeIs leuluua) 18N Buuabep 19N unowy unowy 19A asuasr
uonnqusiqg Xel 1 HA awoou| 19A Ayngoy Bupabem oA
£20zZ fueniqaqy
ume’ yeQ
we 506 1¥0d3d ONINVYD O3dIA

€T0T/TT/E ayvod ONINVO SIONITTI



7Jo 7 a3eg

8E'9LT'6S £6°500°L¥SS 19'Z8T'PE98 T8PEs'sen'LS EIRTFRUTE 00°9¥2'0LL°9% SY'EES'598'LS LIB06'SL2'9LS SLEPK'LYL'0ZS p9z  SwewysqEIST S TIVLOL 1¥043¥
ZrresTs SYELB'PLS LO'8EY'LLS SZT'98Z'158 SL99Y'gVLS 00'55L'2618 STRRT'1G$ Lr9.9'ELss TLP96'v9SS 9 28280L028 071 14D Pue Jeg suods 507 ume ye0
06°L59$ 86°08L'CS 88'ZEY' S PLISOELS 9Z6LLEYS 00'252'298 PLLEQ'ELS SLLBL'9LLS 69'81Z'6815 9 ¥8LLOLOOL NOLLYHOJHOD ¥3AVZ ume] ye0
LIPS 59'€22'8$ 25 Lr0'6s orLse'eTs 09195268 00'616'0218 or'L5e'8zs 1£'£19'88ES LLVL6'99E8 9 62180021 *d10D 0669 PUS IS9M ume yeQ
L1298 vZ'098$ SETZYS JLE AT £6°15L°6S 00'VE6'PS LETHTLS L¥'00L'ZLS SLTYEELS 9 25610L061 "ONI 'OW3a WOL ume] yeo
9594448 LO'9LY'9S 15'265'L$ 60'LEE'ZZS 16'L70'E98 00°€L£°58S 6L°LEE'ZZS SELLLSHES $5'8¥0'992$ 9 LS090£021 "ONI ¥3NHOD LOH FHL ume] yeQ
££°6.8" 06'9.8'0LS £TISLELS ££'905'L8$ 1921898 00°182'9018 ££'905'L6S 98'080'2928 61°£85'6625 9 89/50£0€1 "ONI'8Nd D1 ume HeQ
60°80£$ 86°'98L'L$ £0'S60'28 16°191'98 60'606'vZ$ 00°120'1€8 S8'L9L'98 86'528'18S £9'286'£88 9 18810061 "ONI "SWIVHL IHSNS ume] yeo
zLoLz'es 91°229'8LS 88Z7¢8'128 SE'PITPS $9'965'572$ 00°}18'68Z8 SEPLTPOs 95'6£9'2848 1£'78'9veS 9 62910L0€1 OT1 "ezeid PeoY IS UMET HEQ - $,BI91S ume yeo
0°ZPT'LE £6°€02°L$ 66'5PY'eS 20'Lp8'vZS 8676h'LES 00'¥62'298 z0'Lp8'PTS Ov'EEL'e6LS ZrPIS'8LTS 9 76920091 “ONI 'NNI dOLS SVLIY ume] Heo
2leys BT XeL LLN —owioou] IO spund — vl spung Tuanay UM Pekeld wnoo Jequiny JUBWysqeIsy
Appedisungy T euiuus) jay Buuabep joN junowy unowy 19A asuasn
uonnquisig XeL 19A awoau| 1A Ayanoy Buueben 19N

€20z Aueniqaqy




MOJ|2A Ul Pa3JewW SYUOW Pajoaye-pinos,

ZV'€96°'1$ ¥SZL6'LS 88°2.6% [qeIs3 7 ysuow [ bAy|
81'9¢e$ oL'0ccs 2’818 |LOA/ puow | Bay |
18Z°850°1L$ 909266$ 1S0‘¥8¥$ |IVLIOL
0 Z z88'cs NMsv ¥9z 9£0'26$ S¥ 292 gsL'ggs  |ev ore 0$ BEENEREL]
L 8 giz'es Mov ¥9z 16£'28% v 962 6.1'6/8 |c¥ ove 00.'6£$ ¥3IGWIAON
0 3 (teo'ze) §vv 85¢ £61'08% 4 g5z g8r'ess v eve 62S1L$ ¥390100
0 z z1'zs Msv z5¢ 62S'78% e 0s2 z0z'zes  |ev ove 992'2.L$ B EEINEIRELR)
z £l 9z9'ls Msv €92 109'98% £Y 0sz G/6'78% |iv 8z2 €11'99% 1snonv
Z £l 1v6'zs Hsy €92 58¢'88$ 4 0se e 6zZ 996'99% AINr
z €l £vl$ SP €92 Z.¥'88$ £b 0s2 6ze'ess  |or 81z 0$ aNnr
€ 8l (690'1$) Wor 892 ££8'26$ £Y 0s2 z06'c6$  |ow 8Lz 0$ AVIN
€ 8l (tos'ze) Wov 892 693'c6$ £V 0s2 69c'06$ |ow 81z 0$ YV
€ 8l (v62%) o 192 oL¥'96$ e 44 oL2'96$ |or 81z Z61'9¢$ HOYVIN
L A L16'S$ Wy 95¢ 886°18% £ 4 6¥¢ .09/ |Iv £le SG0'¥9$ Advnydg3d
SY 9z gse'ves |e 9z o1215$ Msv 792 Z0S'v8$ 22 9ez 182°2¢$  |ov 002 690°'29% AHVNNYI
QEISI#  LOA#| (S)AoM|aeIsA# | LOA#| $AoH Mauisa#|IOA#| ($)aey  |aessa#|1oa#| ($)reu |gmisaz|1oAa#| (4)Aey Hhon
(aLA) zoz (-/1+) LZ0Z sA ZzZ0Z (aLA) zzoz 1202 0202 UVIA




